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National Indian Gaming Commission
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
NOV-06-04
INTRODUCTION

This Settlement Agreement (“Agreement™) ia entered into and effective thisZ_.DTH |

day of Maff, 2006,byandbctw§enFloyd Jourdain, Chairman of the Red Lake Band of
Chippewa Band of Chippewn Indians, a federally-recognized Indian tribe (“the Band™)
and Philip N, Hogen, the Chairman of the National Indisn Gaming Commission (“the
Chairman”) relating to the mattors cgutuined in Notice of Violation No. NOV-06-04.

A ~ RECTTALS
Whereas, the Tribe has conductod gaming on Indian lands at facilitics at Red
Lake, Minnesota, Warroad, Minnesota and Thicf River Falls, Minncsota since
appmxmualyl‘?‘i 4108 a»J / 778 respectively,

el e ‘()( s € ke iy,

- Whmtba@mimmmd me‘i‘n’bedesiremmlvewsuca related toNotxce of
Violation No. NOV-06-04,

Therafore, the Chairman and the Tribe have agreed to execute this Agreement and
perform i_n accordance with the following covenants and conditions:

TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

1. TlnsAgreunauisentcmdintopmmttoZSC.FR §5756(b)andshanbe
eﬁ'ecuvanpontbengnature ofall—pmms.
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On January 31, 2006, the NIG( issued Notice of Violation No. NOV-06-04 to the \
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The Band’s untimely submissions of the quarterly statements and

fee payments to the NIGC for the following quarters:

.

ii.

Seven Clans Casino Red Lake
Quarter: Due:
1* 2000 3/31/00
2™ 2000 6/30/00
3" 2000 9/30/00
1#2001 3/31/01
22001 6/30/01
3% 2001 9/30/01
4% 2001 12/31/01
1% 2002 3/31/02
2™ 2002 6/30/02
342002 9/30/02
4" 2002 12/31/02
12003 3/31/03
22003 ~ 6/30/03
3" 2003 9/30/03
42003 - 12/31/03
L. . Pros ettt g
1% 2004 3/31/04
4% 2004 12/31/04
Seven Clans Casino Warroad
Quarter: Due:
1%2000 3/31/00
2" 2000 6/30/00
32000 9/30/00
4% 2000 12/31/00
1%2001 3/31/01
2 2001 6/30/01
32001 9/30/01

Regeived:

5/2/00
7/6/00
10/5/00

Not filed
Not filed
Not filed
Not filed

Not filed
Not filed
Not filed
Not filed -
6/10/03

7/8/03

10/22/03

1/5/04. -. -

5/13/04
1/6/05

Received:

Not filed
Not filed
Not filed
Not filed

Not filed
Not filed
Not filed
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4™ 2001 12131/01 Not filed F
e’
1%2002 3/31/02 1/6/03
2% 2002 6/30/02 16/03
3" 2002 9/30/02 1/6/03
4% 2002 12/31/02 1/6/03
12003 3131/03 6/10/03
2" 2003 6/30/03 7/8/03
3% 2003 9/30/03 10/22/03
4% 2003 12/31/03 1/5/04
1* 2004 3/31/04 5/13/04
4™ 2004 12/31/04 1/6/05
fii.  Seven Clans Casino Thief River Falls
1% 2000 3/31/00 Not filed
2™ 2000 6/30/00 Not filed
3™ 2000 9/30/00 Not filed
L 4% 2000 12/31/00 Not filed
: 1* 2001 3/31/01 Not filed ' et
i 2™ 2001 6/30/01 Not filed |
, 3™ 2001 9/36/01 Not filed
‘ | 4*2001 12/31/01 Not filed
i -
T N Co1M2002 . 331002 1/6/03
22002 . 630/02 1/6/03
342002 v 9/30/02 1/6/03
4% 2002 1231702 1/6/03
1% 2003 3/31/03 6/10/03
2™ 2003 6/30/03 18003
3" 2003 9/30/03 10/22/03
4% 2003 12/31/03 1/5/04
1% 2004 3/31/04 5/13/04
4% 2004 12/31/04 1/6/05

b. failure to submit a timely annual audit report
W lw! ’

\h—/'
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3. The Band agrees that it was required to timely submit quarterly statements and fee
payments for each garning operation to the NIGC.

4. The Band agrees that it did not submit to the NIGC quarterly statements and.fee
payments as required by the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (“IGRA™) and NIGC
regulations for Seven Clans Red Lake, Sevcn Clans Warroad and Seven Clans
Thief River Falls for cach of the following quarters:

172003 3/31/03 6/10/03
2 2003 6/30/03 7/8/03
3" 2003 9/30/03 10/22/03
4" 2003 12/31/03 1/5/04
1" 2004 3/31/04 5/13/04
4% 2004 : 12/31/04 1/6/05
W# 5. TheBand admits that failure to timely submit quarterly statements and fee

payments is a violation of IGRA and NIGC regulations.
6. The Band further agrees to submit its quarterly statements and fee payments for
Seven Clans Red Lake, Sevcn Clans Warroad and Seven Clans Thief River Falla

.no!atq'ﬂ:aan:hElt, June30 Saptembel'SOmdDeembar 31, 2006.

7. mmwmmahemmemmtofgighmmmm ,
($18,000.00). One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) of the fine will be paid on or
before April 30, 2006, The remaining Seventeen Thousand Dollars ($17,000.00)
will be suspended pending the timely submission of the 2006 quarterly statements |
and foo payments. Upon successful submission of the aforementionoed quarterly
statements and fee payments by their due dates, the Chairman will forgive the

e’ suspended Seventeen Thousand Dollar ($17,000.00) fine. If the Band fails to



FROM :Joe FAX NO. :2187597252 Mar. @1 2096 G7:@9%PM
P
. 93/p1/2496 B9:53 3682217898 RICHLIN AGE

-
8.
9.
10.
11.
R
12,
i ”

submit the aforementioned querterly statements and fee payments by such dates,
they must be submitted as soon as possible and the remaining Seventeen
Thousand dollars ($17,000.00) of the fine will be paid on or before January 1,
2007.

The Band agrees that it was required to timely submit an annual audit report of its
gaming operations for the 2003 fiscal year to the NIGC.

The Band agrees that it did not timely submit to the NIGC aonual audit reports for
fiscal yesr 2003, as required by IGRA and NIGC regulations.

The Band admits thet the firilure to submit an annua) sudit report in & timely
fashion is a violation of IGRA and NIGC regulations.

The Band further agrees to submit its 2005 anoual audit reports no later than April i
30, 2006.

The Band agrees to pay a fine in the mt‘oflii_\_fgﬂm_@um
($5,000.00). Onc Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) of the fine will be paid on or
before Apm 30, 2006. The remaining Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) will bo

mpendedpendmgdwﬁmlymbmimanofthezoos annnal andit reporta to the
NIGC by April 30, 2006. Upon successful submnssmn of the aforementioned

annual sudit reports by their due date, the Chairman will forgive the suspended
Four Thousand Dollar ($4,000.00) fine. Ifthe Band fails to submit the
aforemantioned audit reports by such date, they must be submitted as soon as
posaible and the remaining Four Thousand dollsrs ($4,000.00) of the fine will be

paid on or before June 1, 2006.
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3,
L

The Chairman agrees upon cxecution of this Agreement to waive the right to

impose any finther civil fine fot Notice of Violation No. NOV-06-04 against the

Band, unleas the Band fails to comply with this Agreement. If the Band fails to

comply with this Agreement, the Chairman reserves the right to initiate an

enforcament action as outlined under 25 CF.R. § 573.6,

The Band agrees upon execution of this Agreement to waive its right, if any, to

further review of Notice of Violation No. NOV-06-04, including all rights to

appoal to the full Conmnission az outlined in 25 C.F.R. § 577 et seq. and judicial

review pursuant to 25 U.8.C. § 2714,

Subsequent {0 the partios® acceptance of this Agreement, the civil fine assesstent

set forth herein will become a Final Assessment Order of the Commission.
ADDITIONAL COVENANTS

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Chairman and the ~

Band and superscdes all prior verbal or written agreements and understandings

between the parties related to the subject matter hereof. No wamanties,

wmﬁons..eovmm, or agreements siull be binding upon sny party excopt

as set forth herein. Any modification or waiver of any tesm of this Agreement,

including the modification or waiver of term, must be in writing and signed by

both partics,

The Band stipulstes that the Notice of Violation shall be deemed a finaf arder of

the Cormmission and a final agency action pursuant to 25 C.F.R. § 577.9(d).

The Chairman and the Band expressly agree and acknowledge that time is of the

- eesence in this Agreement. Tha recitals herein and above set shall be binding
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Qo
upon the parties, their agents, heirs, personal representatives, successors and
assigns.

4. A signature produced by facsimile shall be decmed to iginal signature and
Mbecﬁ'wtivemdbindingforpmpouof?eﬁ;mcnt '

Vil
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